
 
FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY 

 
    
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

                          
 

     AGENDA 
BOARD MEETING 

FRIDAY, JANUARY 17, 2020–10:00 A.M. 
City of Grover Beach Council Chambers 

154 South Eighth Street, Grover Beach, CA 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
       
ROLL CALL 
 
ROTATION OF OFFICERS 
 
 
 
AGENDA REVIEW: 
At this time the Board will review the order of business to be conducted and receive requests for, 
or make announcements regarding any change(s) in the order of the day.  The Board should, by 
motion, approve the agenda as presented or as revised. 
 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 

1. Consideration of Approval of Minutes (MEYERS) 
Recommended Action: Approve the minutes of the Board Meeting of November 15, 
2019.  

 
 
COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:  
This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present issues, 
thoughts, or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda.  Comments should be limited 
to those matters that are within the jurisdiction of the Board.  The Brown Act restricts the Board 
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda.  In response to your comments, 
the Chair or Vice Chair may: 
 
•  Direct Authority staff to assist or coordinate with you. 
•  A Board Member may state a desire to meet with you. 
•  It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future Board agenda. 

Jeff Lee, Board Member 
Keith Storton, Board Member 
Karen White, Board Member 

  Stephen C. Lieberman, Executive Officer 
  Tricia Meyers, Clerk to the Board 
  David P. Hale, General Counsel 

 



BOARD MEETING AGENDA – JANUARY 17, 2020 
PAGE 2 
 
 

 

 
Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board: 
 
• Comments should be limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
• Your comments should be addressed to the Chair and directed to the Board as a whole. 
• Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member, Staff Member or 

member of the audience shall not be permitted. 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group.  The 
recommendations for each item are noted.  Any member of the public who wishes to comment on 
any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time.  Any Board Member, the Fire Chief or General 
Counsel may request that any item be pulled from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or 
change the recommended course of action.  The Board may approve the remainder of the 
Consent Agenda on one motion. 
 
 

1. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity(VALENTINE/LIEBERMAN) 
Recommended Action: Receive and file the listing of cash disbursements for the 
period of December 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019. 
 

2. Consideration of Audited Financial Reports for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,  
2019(VALENTINE/LIEBERMAN)               
Recommended Action: Receive and file the audited financial reports. 
 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

 
    None. 
 
CONTINUED BUSINESS: 
 
      None.  

 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 

a.  Consideration of an Agreement and Resolution Approving Participation in the 
Federal Excess Personal Property (FEPP) Program in Accordance with the United 
States Forest Service Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act of 1978(LIEBERMAN) 
Recommended Action: 1) Approve Agreement and Adopt Resolution to approve agency’s 
participation in the Federal Excess Personal Property (FEPP) to obtain property through 
the Department of Defense (DOD), or United States Forest Service. 
 

 
BOARD MEMBER ITEMS: 
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by a Board Member who would like to receive 
feedback, obtain consensus to direct staff to prepare information, and/or request a formal agenda 
report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda.  No formal action can be taken. 
 
  None. 



BOARD MEETING AGENDA – JANUARY 17, 2020 
PAGE 3 
 
 

 

 
FIRE CHIEF ITEMS: 
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the Fire Chief in order to receive comments, 
feedback and/or request direction from the Board.  No formal action can be taken. 
 

a. Oceano A-20 Town Hall Meeting on January 25, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 
b. Response Information Update 

 
 
GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS: 
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the General Counsel in order to receive 
comments, feedback and/or request direction from the Board.  No formal action can be taken. 
 
     None.  

 
BOARD COMMUNICATIONS: 
Correspondence/Comments as presented by the Board. 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 
 
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government Code Section          
54957.6: 
    
   Agency Negotiators: Che Johnson - Law Firm of Liebert Cassidy Whitmore 
              Nicole Valentine – Accounting Manager – Arroyo Grande 
              Karla Mattocks - Human Resources Coordinator-Grover Beach 
              Lisa Christensen – Human Resources Manager-Arroyo Grande 
 
   Represented Employees: International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF) Local 4403 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
********************************** 
All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to 
a majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on 
the agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the Clerk to the 
Board’s office, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande.  If requested, the agenda shall be made available 
in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with 
Disabilities Act.  To make a request for disability-related modification or accommodation, contact 
the Clerk to the Board’s office at 805-473-5490 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to 
the meeting date. 
 
Any documentation or materials to be submitted by the General Public for consideration by the 
Board shall be submitted to the Board Secretary at 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande no later than 
24 hours prior to the above scheduled time for the Five Cities Fire Authority Board meeting.  
Failure to submit documents or any materials at least 24 hours prior to the scheduled time for the 
Board meeting shall be grounds for the Board to reject consideration or review of those items 
unless otherwise required by state or local laws.  



BOARD MEETING AGENDA – JANUARY 17, 2020 
PAGE 4 
 
 

 

 
********************************** 
 
This agenda was prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.  Agendas 
are posted at the Arroyo Grande City Hall, 300 E. Branch Street, Arroyo Grande, Headquarters ~ 
Station 1, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande, the Grover Beach City Hall, 154 S. 8th Street, Grover 
Beach, Station 2, 701 Rockaway Avenue, Grover Beach, and Oceano Community Services 
District, 1655 Front Street, Oceano. 
 
********************************** 
Agenda reports can be accessed and downloaded from the Five Cities Fire Authority Website at 
www.fivecitiesfireauthority.org. 

http://www.fivecitiesfireauthority.org/


MINUTES 
 

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY 
BOARD MEETING 

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2019 
CITY OF GROVER BEACH COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

154 SOUTH EIGHTH STREET 
GROVER BEACH, CALIFORNIA 

 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 
Chair Nicolls called the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Special Board meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 
 
FLAG SALUTE: 
Vice Chair White led the Flag Salute. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
FCFA Board: Chair Barbara Nicolls, Vice Chair Karen White and Board Member Keith Storton. 
 
FCFA Staff Present: Fire Chief Stephen Lieberman, General Counsel David P. Hale (via telephone) and 

Clerk to the Board Tricia Meyers. 
 
 
AGENDA REVIEW: 
Action: Board Member Storton moved, Vice Chair White seconded, and the motion passed unanimously to 
approve the Five Cities Fire Authority’s Agenda by a voice vote. 
 
AYES:  Storton, White, Nicolls 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
Consideration of Approval of Minutes (MEYERS) 
Action:  Approved the minutes of the Board Meeting on October 25, 2019 with a voice vote. 
 
AYES:  White, Storton, Nicolls 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
 
 
COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS: 
 
None.        
 
CONSENT AGENDA:  
 
None.  
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
None.               
 
 
CONTINUED BUSINESS: 
 
None. 
 
 
 



 
Minutes:  Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting                                                            Page 2        

                          Friday, November 15, 2019 
 
 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
None.     
 

 
BOARD MEMBER ITEMS: 
Vice Chair White reported that the special election for a ballet measure to support fire service in Oceano is 
moving forward. 
 
 
GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS: 
 
None.                      
   
 
FIRE CHIEF ITEMS: 
 

a. Chief Lieberman continues to provide information to the Grand Jury regarding statistics and the dispatch 
contract. 

b. There are no Five Cities Fire Authority strike teams out at this time. 
c. Chief Lieberman is working on scheduling a meeting with the managers of the member communities. 
d. Chief Lieberman delivered a draft Public Safety Power Shutdown (PSPS) annex for the city emergency 

plans to the police chiefs for review and comments.  
  

 
BOARD COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
None. 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 
The Board adjourned to a Closed Session at 10:06 a.m. concerning the following items: 
 
 
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government Code Section   
54957.6: 
    
 Agency Negotiators:  
             Nicole Valentine – Accounting Manager – Arroyo Grande 
             Karla Mattocks – Human Resources Coordinator-Grover Beach 
             Lisa Christensen – Human Resources Manager-Arroyo Grande 
               

Represented Employees: International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF) Local 4403 
 

 
 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION: 
Chief Lieberman called the meeting back to order at 10:52 a.m. with no reportable action. 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT:  
Chair Nicolls adjourned the meeting at 10:53 a.m. The next Board meeting is scheduled for December 20, 2019, 
at 10:00 a.m. at the City of Grover Beach Council Chambers, 154 South Eighth Street, Grover Beach, California. 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Minutes:  Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting                                                            Page 3        

                          Friday, November 15, 2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       
KAREN WHITE, CHAIR 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD 
 
 
 
 
 



STAFF REPORT___________________________________________________ 
 
 
 

 
TO:  Chair and Board Members   MEETING DATE: January 17, 2020 
 
FROM: Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief 
  Nicole Valentine, City of Arroyo Grande Accounting Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Review of Cash Disbursement Activity 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board of Directors receive and file the attached 
listing of cash disbursements for the period December 1 through December 31, 2019. 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
FCFA staff recently determined that this information has never been presented to the JPA Board of 
Directors. As a means of providing Board oversight and allowing transparency to the member communities 
of the Five Cities Fire Authority, FCFA staff is bringing this information forward to the Board. This report will 
appear on all future Board agendas.  
 
The FCFA JPA agreement identifies the City of Arroyo Grande as the agency providing financial services 
to the fire department. The City processes payroll and accounts payable on behalf of the FCFA. Historically, 
the City has processed FCFA payroll on City checks (using a City bank account). The City recovers 100% 
of these payroll costs along with related staff time. FCFA staff is working with the City to determine if payroll 
can be processed utilizing FCFA checks/bank account. 
 
Cash disbursements are made weekly based on the submission of all required documentation and 
supporting invoices for costs incurred / services rendered. The Fire Chief reviews all disbursement 
documents before they are submitted to the City for processing.  
 
The attachment check listing document includes information including a description. Due to a limited 
number of characters allowed for the “Description” field, the document may not reflect multiple items or 
services that were covered by the specific check.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
The attached documents represent the cash disbursements required for normal and usual operations during 
the period. The disbursements are accounted for in the FY 2019-20 budget. 
  
There is a $392,075.06 fiscal impact to the current year budget that includes the following items: 
 

• Accounts Payable Checks $48,084.63 
• Payroll and Benefit Checks $343,990.43 

 
 
 
 
 



___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Staff Report: Review of Cash Disbursement Activity Page 2 
January 17, 2020 
 

ALTERNATIVES 
 
The following alternatives are provided for the Board’s consideration: 
 

1. Receive and file the cash disbursements listing. 
2. Provide other direction. 

 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
December 1 through December 31, 2019 Accounts Payable Register 
December 6 and December 20, 2019 Payroll and Check Register 
 
PREPARED BY 
Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief 















STAFF REPORT___________________________________________________ 
 
 
 

 
TO:  Chair and Board Members   MEETING DATE: January 17, 2020 
 
FROM: Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief 
  Nicole Valentine, City of Arroyo Grande Accounting Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration of Audited Financial Reports for the Fiscal Year Ended June 

30, 2019 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended the Board of Directors receive and file the audited financial reports for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2019. 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The public accounting firm of Moss, Levy, & Hartzheim LLP, was hired to audit FCFA’s financial records for 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019. Audit services are retained for two reasons: first, to have an 
independent review of internal controls; and secondly, to ensure that the resulting financial reports fairly 
represent the financial position of FCFA. 
 
The auditors began testing of internal controls in November 2019. The procedures for receiving and 
disbursing cash, the accounting methodology used to record transactions, the separation of duties to avert 
collusion, and asset securities were reviewed. As a result of this extensive testing, no internal control 
issues/events were found. 
 
The auditors finished fieldwork in November 2019. Documentation in support of the assets, liabilities, and 
the fund balance of FCFA were examined and verified. This process assures an impartial review and 
substantiation of FCFA’s fund balance. 
 
As reflected on page 5 of the attached financial statements, FCFA ended the fiscal year with a total fund 
balance of $604,981. The fund balance represents approximately 11% of ongoing expenditures. 
 
Generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) provide the criteria for judging whether a financial report 
is fairly presented. In defining the minimum standard of acceptable basic financial reporting for state and 
local governments, GAAP mandate a complete set of basic financial statements, including accompanying 
note disclosures, as well as the presentation of certain required supplementary information in connection 
with the basic financial statements. 
 
Auditors may issue three different types of opinions at the conclusion of an audit: an unqualified, a qualified, 
or an adverse opinion. An unqualified opinion assures the reader that the financial information presented 
fairly represents the financial position of FCFA. A qualified opinion states that the information is fairly 
presented except for a particular issue. An adverse opinion indicates that the agency has major accounting 
and/or internal control issues. FCFA is proud to report that for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the 
financial statements received an unqualified opinion. 
 
 
 



___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Staff Report: Consideration of Financial Reports for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019 Page 2 
January 17, 2020 
 

FISCAL IMPACT 
 
There is no fiscal impact associated with receiving the attached information. 
 
ALTERNATIVES 
 
The following alternatives are provided for the Board’s consideration: 
 

1. Accept the financial statements and auditor’s opinion. 
2. Do not accept the financial statements and provide further direction to staff. 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Audit Report for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019 
 
PREPARED BY 
 
Nicole Valentine, City of Arroyo Grande Accounting Manager 







































































STAFF REPORT___________________________________________________ 
 
 
 

 
TO:  Chair and Board Members   MEETING DATE: January 17, 2020 
 
FROM: Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing Participation in the Federal 

Excess Personal Property Program in Accordance with the United States 
Forest Service Cooperative Forestry Assistance Act of 1978 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board of Directors adopt a resolution to 
authorize this agency’s participation in the Federal Excess Personal Property Program (FEPP) to obtain 
property through the Department of Defense (DOD), or United States Forest Service.  
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
In April of 2019, the Board authorized FCFA’s participation in another Federal / DOD surplus program. 
While FCFA staff has been successful in obtaining needed equipment at little cost, staff has been unable 
to locate used pick-up trucks which are a critical need for single resource mutual aid requests. FCFA staff 
recently learned that a related program would be more appropriate to locate and take custody of pick-up 
trucks and even fire apparatus belonging to the United States government.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
The fiscal impact to the Five Cities Fire Authority would be minimal in comparison to the cost savings; an 
example would be acquiring an essential vehicle but possibly having to install emergency response 
equipment. 
 
ALTERNATIVES 
 
The following alternatives are provided for the Board’s consideration: 

1. Approve the resolution allowing participation in Federal Excess Personal Property program, 
and 

2. Authorize and delegate to Fire Chief Lieberman the authority to enter into an agreement in 
furtherance of participating in this program, or  

3. Provide other direction. 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
Cover Letter from Department of Forestry and Fire Protection 
Agreement  
Resolution 
GSAXcess Screener Request Form 
Property Wish List Form 
 
PREPARED BY 
Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief 



















RESOLUTION NO. 2020-01 
        

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF THE FIVE CITIES FIRE 
AUTHORITY TO CONSIDER AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT FOR 
FEDERAL EXCESS PERSONAL PROPERTY - AGREEMENT 
993409 
      

 
WHEREAS, the Five Cities Fire Authority has identified a need for excess personal 
firefighter property from the Department of Defense (DOD) or the United States Forest 
Service through the Federal Excess Personal Property program to help actively engage in 
prevention, protection and suppression of all fires and medical emergency response 
services in the County of San Luis Obispo; and 
 
WHEREAS, there is a need for Federal Excess Personal Property to help fight wildland, 
rural, structure or other fires in the County of San Luis Obispo; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Five Cities Fire Authority desires to take custody and use certain firefighter 
property in accordance with the United States Forest Service Cooperative Forestry 
Assistance Act (CFAA) of 1978 and the Federal Excess Personal Property program as 
described in the attached Exhibit “A”, available for local firefighting agencies; and 
 
WHEREAS, Stephen Lieberman is the Fire Chief of the Five Cities Fire Authority. 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Five Cities Fire Authority Board accepts 
the agreement between the State of California, Department of Forestry and Fire Protection 
(CAL FIRE) and the Five Cities Fire Authority, for taking custody and use of firefighter 
property and authorizes Chief Steve Lieberman to sign the agreement on behalf of the 
Board of Directors. 
 
BE IT ALSO RESOLVED that the Clerk to the Board shall certify the passage and adoption 
of this Resolution and enter it into the book of original Resolutions. 
 
On motion by ________, seconded by _______, and by the following roll call vote, to wit: 
 

 
AYES:    
NOES:    
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN:   

 
 
 
 
the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted at the meeting of the Board of the Five 
Cities Fire Authority, this 17th day of January, 2020. 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-01 
PAGE 2 
 
 
 
 
 
      
KAREN WHITE, CHAIR  
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO CONTENT: 
 
 
  
STEPHEN C. LIEBERMAN, FIRE CHIEF 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
      
DAVID P. HALE, GENERAL COUNSEL  
 

OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION 

I, TRICIA MEYERS, Clerk to the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority, County of San Luis 
Obispo, State of California, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that Resolution No. 
2020-01 is a true, full, and correct copy of said Resolution passed and adopted at the 
meeting of the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority on the 17th day of January, 2020. 
 
WITNESS my hand and the Seal of the Five Cities Fire Authority affixed this 17th day of 
January, 2020. 
 
 
       
TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
THE NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY

DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY AND FIRE PROTECTION

AAMS/GSAXCESS SCREENER REQUEST FORM
PROPERTY SEARCH ONLY

FOR LOCAL COOPERATORS IN FEPP PROGRAM

PLEASE READ AND COMPLETE ONLY APPLICABLE FIELDS 

SCREENER INFORMATION - STEP 1 

AUTHORIZING SIGNATURES - STEP 2 

THE SECTION BELOW IS FOR USE BY SACRAMENTO FEPP PROGRAM OFFICE AND THE USFS  

USDA FOREST SERVICE  

ACCESS LEVEL REQUESTED: 

GSAXCESS LOGIN INFORMATION: 

AAMS/GSAXCESS - PROPERTY SEARCH ONLY  

SCREENER ID (Update Only) NEW 

DATE OF REQUEST:

NAME (First, Last):

TITLE:

FIRE COOPERATOR NAME:

STREET ADDRESS (NO P.O. BOX):

MAILING ADDRESS (If different from above):

CITY AND STATE:

TELEPHONE NUMBER (ex. (555)-555-5555):

EMAIL ADDRESS:

BY (Fire Chief or Authorizing Signature):

BY (State FEPP Coordinator):

LOGON ID:

BY (Forest Service Property Management Officer):

REV 12-2018

CELL PHONE NUMBER (ex. (555)-555-5555):

ZIP CODE:

DATE SIGNED:

DATE SIGNED:

DATE SIGNED:

TEMPORARY PASSWORD:

LFC FEPP AGREEMENT DATE:
(To be completed by State)



1 | P a g e  
Jun 2019  

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, THE RESOURCES AGENCY 
DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY AND FIRE PROTECTION (CAL FIRE) 

USDA FOREST SERVICE 
 

PROPERTY WANT / WISH LIST 
FEDERAL EXCESS PERSONAL PROPERTY (FEPP) PROGRAM  

 
NEW     UPDATE    

 
Date of Request:12/27/2019 
 
Agreement #: 993409 
 

FIRE COOPERATOR INFORMATION 

Fire Cooperator Name: Five Cities Fire Authority 

Fire Chief: Stephen Lieberman 

Point of Contact (if different):       

Phone Number: (805) 473-5490 ext.       

Cell Phone Number: (   )    -     

Email: slieberman@fire.ca.gov 

 

VEHICLE REQUEST 
Body Style/Type (Fire Engine, Pickup Truck, 

Tender, SUV, HUMVEE, etc.):       

Model:       

Year(s):       Cab Type (2 or 4 Doors):       

Transmission Type:       Drive Type (4x2, 4x4):       

Tonnage:       Fuel Type (Gas, Diesel):       

Additional Information:       

      

CAL FIRE Use Only Comments:______________________________________ Unit FLO Initial: ______ 

VEHICLE REQUEST 
Body Style/Type (Fire Engine, Pickup Truck, 

Tender, SUV, HUMVEE, etc.):       

Model:       

Year(s):       Cab Type (2 or 4 Doors):       

Transmission Type:       Drive Type (4x2, 4x4):       

Tonnage:       Fuel Type (Gas, Diesel):       

Additional Information:       

      

CAL FIRE Use Only Comments:______________________________________ Unit FLO Initial: ______ 
 



2 | P a g e  
Jun 2019  

ALL OTHER PROPERTY REQUESTS 
Other equipment examples include but are not limited to: Slip-on pumps, generators, gym equipment, fire tools, 

winches, medical supplies, vehicle parts, construction material, office supplies and household furniture. 
Item (Specific Details):       

Item (Specific Details):       

Item (Specific Details):       

Item (Specific Details):       

Item (Specific Details):       
 
 

Cooperator: Review Terms 

 
 

I certify that appropriate local funding will be made available to transport, repair, 
maintain, secure and store all FEPP property. This includes painting all acquired 
FEPP rolling stock to match the Fire district’s/department’s current vehicle fleet and 
to apply the logo and letter identifiers as outlined in the FEPP Cooperative 
Agreement Terms and Conditions. 

 
 

COOPERATOR 

NAME OF FIRE DEPARTMENT:  
 
 Five Cities Fire Authority  
BY (Authorized Signature): 
 
 

DATE SIGNED: 
 
 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING: 
 
 Stephen Lieberman, Fire Chief 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

Department of Forestry and Fire Protection 
BY (CAL FIRE FORESTRY LOGISTICS OFFICER): 
 
 

DATE SIGNED: 
 
 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING: 
 
Terry Winter, Forestry Logistics Officer 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

Department of Forestry and Fire Protection 
BY (CAL FIRE BUSINESS SERVICES OFFICE): 
 
 

DATE SIGNED: 
 
 

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING: 
 
Merced Arguello, Federal Property Analyst 

 


	01.17.20   Meeting Agenda
	11.15.19 Board Meeting Minutes
	FCFA Staff Report Review of Cash Disbursement Activity _01172019
	Cash Disbursements Attachment
	Staff Report - Financial Reports FY19 (00000003)
	FCFA Audit Report Ending June 2019
	Final  Staff Report FCFA FEPP Surplus Property Program Resolution
	FiveCitiesFA_CvrLtr
	FEPP Program Agreement
	Reso No. 2020-01
	GSAXcess Property Search Request Form
	FiveCitiesFA_WantWishList

	NEW: Off
	SCREENER ID Update Only: Off
	DATE OF REQUEST: 
	LFC FEPP AGREEMENT DATE To be completed by State: 
	NAME First Last: 
	TITLE: 
	FIRE COOPERATOR NAME: 
	STREET ADDRESS NO PO BOX: 
	CITY AND STATE: 
	ZIP CODE: 
	TELEPHONE NUMBER ex 5555555555: 
	CELL PHONE NUMBER ex 5555555555: 
	EMAIL ADDRESS: 
	AAMSGSAXCESS  PROPERTY SEARCH ONLY: Off
	DATE SIGNED: 
	DATE SIGNED_2: 
	LOGON ID: 
	TEMPORARY PASSWORD: 
	DATE SIGNED_3: 
	Text1: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 
	Button4: 


